BRL	The service of a state service of the service of the service of the service service service service of the service service of the service of	
~ 2 A	=- NOV 1996	
	CIRCULATING COPY	AD
US ARMY MATERIEL COMMAND		

AD A164961

TECHNICAL REPORT BRL-TR-2709

AIR COMPRESSION HEATING IGNITION OF HIGH EXPLOSIVES IN THE LAUNCH ENVIRONMENT

John Starkenberg Lewis H. Ervin Doenee L. McFadden

February 1986

APPROVED FOR PUBLIC RELEASE; DISTRIBUTION UNLIMITED.

US ARMY BALLISTIC RESEARCH LABORATORY ABERDEEN PROVING GROUND, MARYLAND

Destroy this report when it is no longer needed. Do not return it to the originator.

Additional copies of this report may be obtained from the National Technical Information Service, U. S. Department of Commerce, Springfield, Virginia 22161.

The findings in this report are not to be construed as an official Department of the Army position, unless so designated by other authorized documents.

The use of trade names or manufacturers' names in this report does not constitute indorsement of any commercial product.

UNCLASSIFIED		
SECURITY CLASSIFICATION OF THIS PAGE (When Date Ente	nrod)	
REPORT DOCUMENTATION PA	GE	READ INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE COMPLETING FORM
1. REPORT NUMBER 2.	GOVT ACCESSION NO.	3. RECIPIENT'S CATALOG NUMBER
Technical Report BRL-TR-2709		
4. TITLE (and Subtitie)		5. TYPE OF REPORT & PERIOD COVERED
Air Compression Heating Ignition of	High	
Explosives in the Launch Environmen	t	6. PERFORMING ORG. REPORT NUMBER
7. AUTHOR(a)		8. CONTRACT OR GRANT NUMBER(a)
John Starkenberg		
Lewis H. Ervin		
Doenee L. McFadden		
B. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION NAME AND ADDRESS		10. PROGRAM ELEMENT, PROJECT, TASK AREA & WORK UNIT NUMBERS
ATTN: SLCBR-TR	ry	DDT55 111676194090
Aberdeen Proving Ground. MD 21005-1	5066	NDIGE ILIOZOISANOU
1. CONTROLLING OFFICE NAME AND ADDRESS		12. REPORT DATE
US Army Ballistic Research Laborator	ry	February 1986
ATTN: SLCBR-DD-T		13. NUMBER OF PAGES
Aberdeen Proving Ground, MD 21005-	5066	34
IN MUNIIURING AUCHUT NAME & AUUNCSO(12 GILLSOMI 120		
		Unclassified
	-	154. DECLASSIFICATION/DOWNGRADING
7. DISTRIBUTION STATEMENT (of the obstract entered in B	llock 20, if different free	n Report)
8. SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES		······································
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
	antifa bu bloch sumbor)	·
a. VEI AGAAR (Countring ou le astes side il uscas telà sig is	GREAT BY DECK NUMBER)	
Explosive Sensitivity Sett	back	
Prematures Adiabatic Compression		
A STRATE AFTER PROVIDENCE OF THE MANAGEMENT OF SAL	the best and a sector	
Compressive heating ignition has and experimental study at the Ballist investigation was conducted using an originally designed at Picatinny Arse setback simulator. Several explosive composition-B (comp-B), composition A formulation for the 120 mm round). LX	been the subj cic Research I apparatus refe enal as a labor es have now bee (3 (comp-A3) ty (-14, and EARK-	ect of extensive analytical aboratory. The experimental erred to as the activator, atory-scale artillery en tested. These are TNT, pe II, R8151 (German 25 (an experimental
······································	· · · ·	
D LAN 73 1473 EDITION OF I NOV 65 IS OBSOLET	E UNCLASSI	FIED

SECURITY CLASSIFICATION OF THIS PAGE (When Date Entered)

UNCLASSIFIED SECURITY CLASSIFICATION OF THIS PAGE (When Data Entered)

intermolecular explosive). Pressurization rate and cavity size are the principal parameters governing compressive heating ignition. Although ignition may be inhibited by limiting the peak pressure, this did not appear to occur in the activator. Studies of precompression of both cut and polished and as cast surfaces indicated that the state of the explosive surface grossly affects sensitivity to this ignition mechanism. Sensitivity is greater for surfaces which have been precompressed. Geometries which generate convergent airflow yield ignition with milder stimuli than are required with planar geometries. TNT was found to be more sensitive than comp-B when both were precompressed. Comparison of unprecompressed explosives using bubble test showed that TNT was less sensitive than comp-B and indicated that precompression more effectively seals TNT surfaces. The slow burning of TNT allowed quenching of reaction in the activator and recovered samples showed evidence of burning along fissures. The effect of surface state was further examined using LX-14 pressed to a range of densities. The results clearly showed that sensitivity to compressive heating ignition increases with density in contrast to other mechanisms. Comparison of results for a number of different explosives shows that precompression affects sensitivity much more than explosive thermochemistry.

UNCLASSIFIED

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	PAG	Έ
	List of Illustrations	5
I.	Introduction	7
II.	The Role of Laboratory Scale Experiments	7
III.	Description of the Experiments	8
	A. The Activator	8
	B. Sample Preparation	0
-	C. Test Procedures	0
	D. Pressure Measurement	0
	E. Stimulus Characterization	3
IV.	Results with Cast TNT and Comp-B 1	3
	A. Role of Peak Pressure	3
	B. Explosive Surface and Convergent Airflow Effects 1	8
	C. Comparison of Composition-B and TNT	9 ·
۷.	Results with Pressed Explosives	3
VI.	Results with an Intermolecular Explosive	3
VII.	Comparison of Explosives	3
VIII.	Summary	8
	References	9
	Distribution List	1

This page Left Intentionally Blank

LIST OF ILLUSTRATIONS

FIGU	IRE		1	PAGE
1.	Activator Schematic	•	• •	9
2.	Cast Composition-B Samples and Sylgard Bubbles	•	•	11
3.	Planar Gap and Bubble Test Configurations	• •	•	12
4.	Comparison of Pressure Records from Opposite Ends of Sample	• •	•	12
5.	Typical Manganin Gage Pressure Records	• •	•	14
6.	Typical Breech Pressure Records		•	14
7.	Correlation of Peak Pressure and Peak Pressurization Rate with Fi Run and Impact Momentum in the Planar Gap Test	ree	•	15
8.	Correlation of Peak Pressure and Peak Pressurization Rate with Fr Run and Impact Momentum in the Bubble Test	ree • •	•	16
9.	Effect of Limiting Peak Pressure in the Activator	• •	•	17
10.	Experimental and Theoretical Ignition Thresholds for TNT and Composition-B	•	•	20
11.	Surfaces of Partially Burned TNT Sample	•	•	22
12.	Manganin Gage Pressure Record for Late Ignition with LX-14	•	٠	24
13.	Ignition Threshold for LX-14 as a Function of Density	•	٠	25
14.	Ignition Threshold for EARK-25	•	•	26
15.	Relative Sensitivity of TNT, Composition-B, Composition A3 Type 1 and R8151 in the Precompressed and in Unprecompressed States	Ξ.	•	27

This page Left Intentionally Blank

.

I. INTRODUCTION

When a small volume of gas is compressed very rapidly such that no energy transport can occur, a high temperature reservoir (hot spot) is created which may subsequently heat an adjacent explosive layer to the point of ignition. This process is referred to as ignition by adiabatic compression of the gas. If, on the other hand, the gas is compressed very slowly, no temperature increase occurs and no explosive ignition can follow. Between these limits lies the compressive heating regime in which the compression occurs sufficiently slowly that considerable energy is transported by conduction and convection during the process. The ignitions observed, for example, by Bowden

and co-workers¹ in liquid and solid explosives in the ten to one hundred microsecond time range properly belong to this latter category. For adiabatic compression in the shock wave regime, the heating due to gas compression does not appear to influence sensitivity since other heating mechanisms are

dominant.²⁻⁴ Compressive heating has, therefore, received attention primarily as a source of ignition which is active when the observed time to ignition is in the ten microsecond to ten millisecond range. This time scale is typical of the setback of the explosive fill in an artillery projectile during launch and compressive heating has been investigated as a possible cause of in-bore premature explosions.

Compressive heating ignition has been the subject of extensive analytical and experimental study at the Ballistic Research Laboratory (BRL).⁵⁻⁷ The experimental investigation was conducted using an apparatus referred to as the activator, which was originally designed at Picatinny Arsenal, PA, as a laboratory-scale artillery setback simulator.⁸ This was used in its original form in preliminary experiments to produce data which revealed the role of air

in causing ignitions during compression.⁶ Subsequently, the activator was modified and further instrumented so that more definitive data could be extracted from the tests and direct comparisons to the predictions obtained

from analytical models could be made.⁷ Several explosives have now been tested. These are TNT, composition-B (comp-B), composition A3 (comp-A3) type II, R8151 (German formulation for the 120 mm round), LX-14, and EARK-25 (an experimental intermolecular explosive).

II. THE ROLE OF LABORATORY SCALE EXPERIMENTS

The relationship of laboratory scale experiments and large scale "simulation" (such as with the NSWC simulator 9-11) to gun firings is a difficult issue. The appropriate role of laboratory experiments is not the simulation of the artillery launch environment, but rather the study of ignition mechanisms under pressures representative of setback. The experiments reported herein were conducted in this spirit. Therefore, the activator experimental procedure is not (as it has been called) "an increased severity test". Rather, it is an isolated stimulus experiment which is designed to determine the level of compressive heating or other stimulus required to ignite an explosive as a function of various parameters. If an artillery premature occurred due to compressive heating ignition, we would conclude that the explosive was locally subjected to the same stimulus level determined in our experiments. In general, this means that the explosive must be subject to the same heating rate. In the case of compressive heating, the heating rate is roughly proportional to the product of the pressurization rate and the cavity depth. In the case of frictional or shear heating, the heating rate is roughly proportional to the product of the pressure and the shear velocity. In both cases many other factors are also important. Pressurization rates and peak pressures measured external to projectile bases appear insufficient to produce the required stimulus. The maximum sliding velocity produced by projectile rotation is somewhat below that required for

ignition observed in activator experiments isolating frictional heating \cdot^{12} This means that, in order to produce a premature, the stimulus levels applied to the explosive must be amplified over and above those present external to the projectile during launch. This may occur in a number of ways. In the case of compressive heating, it is necessary to amplify the pressurization rate. This can occur if a loose charge impacts the base or if a cavity fails to collapse during the early portion of pressurization and then collapses catastrophically when a critical pressure has been reached. In addition, as a cavity collapses, shear heating may combine with compressive heating to

produce ignition. Alternatively, J. Herskowitz¹³ has suggested that prematures are rare because they require two or more low probability conditions to exist simultaneously. For example, a sufficiently large cavity must be coupled with an abnormally severe launch environment. The relationship between the local heating rate experienced by an explosive fill and the pressure stimulus external to the projectile is complicated and has not been established. We have not pursued this avenue. Our approach has been to determine the parameters which govern ignition by the most likely mechanisms in order to provide guidance for the design of more premature-resistant projectile systems.

III. DESCRIPTION OF THE EXPERIMENTS

A. The Activator

The activator, as presently used, is illustrated schematically in Figure 1. The test section consists of a mild steel heavy confinement cylinder enclosing the explosive sample and a hardened steel driving piston. A hardened steel gage block on which a manganin foil pressure gage is mounted is tightly bolted to the back of the confinement cylinder and the explosive sample is inserted into the bore adjacent to the gage. A gap or cavity of some type is left adjacent to the sample. The gage block rests against a rigid stop which incorporates an adjustment screw to accommodate test fixtures of different lengths and to allow easy installation. The driving piston is activated by a larger piston which is initially held in place in the breech using shear pins. The breech is instrumented with a pressure transducer. The free run allowed between the large piston and the driving piston is used to set the stimulus level to be applied.

In order to fire a shot, the breech is pressurized using compressed air until the shear pins fail. The large piston accelerates through the free run and impacts the driving piston. The momentum developed by the pistons is transformed to an impulse delivered to the cavity and explosive sample. The



Figure 1. Activator Schematic

pistons may then rebound and strike the explosive again delivering a second impulse.

A disadvantage of this test configuration is that extrusion of explosive between the gage block and the confinement cylinder may occur. Ignitions caused by extrusion may be readily identifiable as late events on the pressure records. We determined that free runs in excess of 25 mm are required to produce extrusion ignitions. This free run, therefore, represents a practical upper limit of activator operation. However, this limit was sometimes violated since it is possible to distinguish extrusion ignitions.

B. Sample Preparation

The comp-B, TNT and EARK-25 samples were prepared by casting short 12.7 mm diameter cylinders with one end against a polished plate. These were then finished to size by cutting and polishing at the opposite end. Examples of the cast comp-B samples are shown in Figure 2. The comp-A3 type II and R8151 samples were prepared outside of BRL and the exact method of their preparation is unknown. The LX-14 samples were prepared by pressing to various densities in an appropriately shaped mold. The densities of all samples were determined and all samples were inspected radiographically. Any sample appearing to have voids was rejected.

C. Test Procedures

The early experiments showed that, in order to enhance repeatability, elimination of air leakage during testing was necessary. Two approaches were devised to provide leakage elimination.

In the first of these, the planar gap test, illustrated in Figure 3a, the explosive must be precompressed in the test fixture in order to prevent leakage past the sample and a shrink-fitted polyethylene buffer is used to prevent leakage past the piston. Precompression is accomplished by placing the driving piston in contact with the explosive and the large piston and pressurizing the breech without shear pins. This effectively seals any clearance between the sample and the confinement. The oversized polyethylene buffer, 6.35 mm thick, is cooled to liquid nitrogen temperature and inserted into the bore in order to establish the desired gap. Upon returning to ambient temperature, it provides a tight seal.

The second approach, the bubble test, illustrated in Figure 3b, does not require precompressed samples and makes use of self-sealing gaps. A hemispherical cavity (bubble) is cast into one end of a soft plastic (Dow-Corning Sylgard 182) cylinder as shown in Figure 2. This is inserted into the bore hole with the end containing the cavity directly against the sample. Since the soft plastic behaves like a liquid, the cavity collapses more or less uniformly towards its center upon application of pressure, thus introducing strong convergence effects.

D. Pressure Measurement

The pressure measured by the manganin gage behind the sample differs from that at the gap because of friction between the explosive and the confinement cylinder. Since the air pressure history is of greater interest, a series of



Figure 2. Cast Composition-B Samples and Sylgard Bubbles.









tests with manganin gages at both ends of the sample was conducted. The results were used to determine how best to interpret records from the back gage. Both TNT and comp-B were tested in this manner. The results were fairly consistent and typical pressure records are shown in Figure 4. The pressure at the air gap end of the explosive rises at an approximately constant rate until the gage breaks. The pressure at the base of the sample initially rises at the same rate and then levels off as the additional load is assumed by a growing frictional force. When the frictional force has reached its maximum, as governed by the shear strength of the explosive, the back pressure begins to rise at the initial rate again. The pressure measured at the back gage may rise in a series of steps. The pressurization rate exhibited between the plateaus has been interpreted to be the same as the pressurization rate of the air in all of the instrumented tests. Typical go and no go pressure records are shown in Figure 5.

The breech pressure is also measured and recorded as illustrated in Figure 6. This shows the pressure to drop more or less linearly with time as the large piston moves forward. An average value is extracted from the measurements as the shear pin failure pressure. This may be used in conjunction with free run to estimate the momentum of the large piston when it impacts the driving piston.

E. Stimulus Characterization

The relation of activator settings (free run and shear pin failure pressure) to the pressure record is a matter of some interest. A knowledge of this dependence would allow judicious selection of test settings. The term setting is used rather loosely here since the free run is controlled quite closely while the shear pins failure pressure is not. Different results are anticipated from the planar gap and bubble tests since the shrink-fitting of the polyethylene buffer used in the planar gap test introduces a variable shear resistance to gap closure. Peak pressure and pressurization rate are plotted versus free run and impact momentum in Figure 7 for the planar gap test on precompressed comp-B. Similar plots for the bubble test on unprecompressed comp-B are shown in Figure 8. In general, peak pressure is only available for nonignitions. As expected, the correlations are much better for the bubble test. The results for the planar gap test are poor but show a slight improvement when impact momentum is used.

IV. RESULTS WITH CAST TNT AND COMP-B

A. Role of Peak Pressure

In these tests, three parameters potentially govern ignition. These are the pressurization rate, the peak pressure (or time of pressurization) and the gap thickness or bubble radius. The analysis⁸ indicates that for a fixed gap size the occurrence of ignition depends on pressurization rate when no peak pressure is specified. Ignitions which otherwise would occur may be inhibited by limiting the peak pressure. Experiments were conducted to determine whether ignition in the activator depends on peak pressure. Different pressurization rates and peak pressures corresponding to the same impulse were







Figure 7. Correlation of Peak Pressure and Peak Pressurization Rate with Free Run and Impact Momentum in the Planar Gap Test.



Figure 8. Correlation of Peak Pressure and Peak Pressurization Rate with Free Run and Impact Momentum in the Bubble Test.



Figure 9. Effect of Limiting Peak Pressure in the Activator.

obtained using driving pistons of different materials with a planar air gap of 1.27 mm and comp-B samples. The results were plotted in the pressurization rate - peak pressure plane with solid symbols used for ignitions as shown in Figure 9. In this case, an ignition threshold which is independent of peak pressure was identified at a pressurization rate of about 0.85 GPa/ms.

B. Explosive Surface and Convergent Airflow Effects

The bubble test provides an opportunity to examine the effect of the state of the explosive surface on sensitivity. Experiments were conducted on both precompressed and unprecompressed comp-B. In each category, both as cast and cut and polished surfaces were tested with 0.7 mm and 1.5 mm radius bubbles. The minimum pressurization rate required for ignition in each case is shown in Table 1. Cut surfaces did not significantly differ in sensitivity from as-cast surfaces in either state. Precompression, on the other hand, significantly sensitized both types of surface. One explanation for this is that an unprecompressed surface is highly porous allowing the compressing gas to escape into numerous small cavities within the explosive thus limiting the quantity of compressed gas available to heat the explosive at the ignition site. Precompression reduces this porosity and renders the sample more sensitive.

Bubble Radius	Surface	Pre- compressed	Unpre- compressed
0.7 mm	as cast	0.6-0.7	>1.4
] 	cut	0.3-0.5	>1.5
 1.5 mm	as cast	~0.02-0.06	1.4-1.5
 [cut	-0.05-0.08	1.4-1.5

Table	1.	Minimum	Pres	surizati	lon	Rates
for	the	Ignitic	on of	Comp-B	in	the
	В	ubble Te	est ()	GPa/ms)		

Results from the planar gap test are compared with those from the bubble test on precompressed comp-B in Table 2. This comparison shows that the convergent geometry permits ignition with a considerably milder stimulus than the planar geometry. Thus, the bubble may be regarded as the equivalent of a much thicker planar gap.

	Gap Dimension (mm)	Ignition Threshold (GPa/ms)
Planar Gap Test	1.5	0.7-0.8
Bubble Test	1.5	0.02-0.06

Table 2. Effect of Convergent Airflow on Sensitivity

C. Comparison of Composition-B and TNT

By conducting planar gap tests with different size air gaps, experimental plots of ignition thresholds for TNT and comp-B in the pressurization rate gap thickness plane were produced. Generally, ignition is expected for conditions corresponding to points above and to the right of the curve for each explosive. These thresholds are compared with the theoretical results in Figure 10. The anticipated qualitative agreement was achieved although the explosives are somewhat more sensitive to compressive heating ignition than predicted. A number of explanations for the discrepancies between the theory and the experiments based on aspects of the experiments which are not well modeled have been advanced. It has been suggested that turbulent airflow may develop as the gap closes. This has the effect of enhancing energy transport through the air and results in greater interface heating. If artificially high values of thermal conductivity of air are used in the model in order to simulate turbulence, it is possible to match the predicted ignition thresholds more closely with those observed experimentally. However, in this case, the predicted times to ignition are much shorter than observed. For this reason, turbulence does not appear to be a likely explanation. Another hypothesis is that the explosive is initially heated to its melting point by deformation and is subsequently subjected to compressive heating. Computations for TNT initially at its melting point indicate that the critical gap thickness decreases by only one-tenth of a millimeter for a pressurization rate of 5 GPa/ms. This explanation also appears unlikely. For the analysis it has been assumed that the explosive may be regarded as a semi-infinite layer. If, however, particles or protrusions of fine dimensions are subjected to a hot compressed air bath they will reach higher temperatures and begin to react sooner than the surrounding planar regions. The analytical results indicate that this effect starts to become important for particle dimensions below about fifty microns. In addition, the convergence effect may be active in the planar gap test. The analysis shows that the final thickness of the air gap when ignition occurs is ten microns or less. Microscopic examination of the explosive surface shows that it is essentially smooth with occasional defects where some of the material has adhered to the casting plate. During the final portion of gap closure, large quantities of air may be forced into these defects. Either or both of these latter explanations appears likely.



Figure 10. Experimental and Theoretical Ignition Thresholds for TNT and Composition-B.

Surprisingly, TNT exhibited greater sensitivity than comp-B when both were precompressed. A similar result was reported in an early study at A.D. Little.

Incorporated.¹⁴ Figure 10 shows that TNT can be ignited at a lower pressurization rate than comp-B (except at the largest gap thickness at which TNT was tested). The theory did not predict this order of sensitivity. Bubble tests were conducted to determine if this occurred because TNT surfaces are more effectively sealed by precompression. The results are summarized in Table 3. Precompressed TNT and comp-B exhibited approximately the same level of sensitivity in these tests. This is consistent with the observation for the larger planar gaps (to which the bubbles are equivalent). In the unprecompressed state the explosives exhibited the expected order of sensitivity. Thus, it appears that the effect of precompression is sufficient to invert the order of sensitivity of TNT and comp-B. Indeed, the state of the explosive surface appears to be a more important determinant of sensitivity than explosive identity.

	Ignition Thresholds (GPa/ms)	
	Precompressed r _b = 0.7 mm	Unprecompressed r _b = 1.5 mm
Comp-B	0.6-0.7	1.4-1.5
TNT	0.6-0.7	1.8

Table 3. Bubble Test Comparison of TNT and Comp-B

Another difference between TNT and comp-B was also observed. When comp-B ignitions were obtained, the entire sample was always consumed. However, TNT ignitions produced by large air gaps and relatively low pressurization rates resulted in only partial reaction of the samples. This probably occurred because TNT reacts much more slowly than comp-B (as evidenced by the pressure records) and may be extinguished by the expansion of the air and the explosive products which accompanies piston rebound. Photographs of the ignited end and the bottom of a recovered sample are shown in Figure 11. Evidence of burning is visible at both ends. Reaction appears to have propagated through the sample along cracks or fissures.



(a) Ignited End.



(b) Opposite End.

Figure 11. Surfaces of Partially Burned TNT Sample.

V. RESULTS WITH PRESSED EXPLOSIVES

The state of a precompressed explosive sample surface is not representative of that which one would expect to find in production ammunition. We were interested in determining the effect of more usual variations in explosive surface state. Toward this end we pressed samples of LX-14 to densities varying from 1.60 to 1.78 Mg/m⁵. These were tested with 1.5 mm diameter bubbles. When ignitions were obtained they often appeared as late events on the pressure records as shown in Figure 12. We tested LX-14 in the absence of any air cavity and verified that free runs in excess of 25 mm were still required to produce extrusion ignition. Scrutiny of the pressure records indicated that late ignition occurred on the second strike of the piston after the sample had been precompressed by the first strike. Figure 13a is a plot of pressurization rate versus initial density and Figure 13b is a plot of free run versus initial density in which different symbols have been used for ignition, nonignition and late ignition. The data segregates somewhat better in the former plot except for one anomalous point. The late ignitions may be regarded as nonignitions. The ignition threshold defined in this manner is a clear function of density, showing lower sensitivity at lower density. This result substantiates our surface porosity hypothesis.

Other pressed explosives were tested at a single nominal density. These are composition A3 type II and R8151 (94.5% RDX, 4.5% wax, 1% graphite). The results for these were comparable to those for the cast explosives.

VI. RESULTS WITH AN INTERMOLECULAR EXPLOSIVE

A very limited number of tests were conducted on an experimental intermolecular explosive, EARK-25. The results are plotted in Figure 14 for both precompressed and unprecompressed explosive; four shots with precompressed explosive all produced ignition. In the case of unprecompressed EARK-25 the results appear to be strongly dependent on bubble diameter. The two shots in which ignitions resulted used bubbles exceeding 1.31 mm in diameter. No ignitions were obtained with smaller bubbles over a relatively wide range of pressurization rates. This observation is based on a limited amount of data and is tentative.

VII. COMPARISON OF EXPLOSIVES

Figure 15 is a comparison of data for most of the explosives tested. Free run replaces pressurization rate and logarithmic scales have been used to facilitate presentation in a single plot. Data for explosives in the unprecompressed state is appropriate for assessment of the sensitivity of explosives to setback prematures caused by compressive heating. This data indicates that comp-B and TNT are about equally sensitive, while the type II is somewhat more sensitive and R8151 is slightly less sensitive. A more important observation is that the sensitivity differences produced by precompression and density variation are much greater than those associated with the identity (hence thermochemistry) of the explosive.









Figure 13. Ignition Threshold for LX-14 as a Function of Density.

25







Figure 15. Relative Sensitivity of TNT, Composition-B, Composition A3 Type II and R8151 in the Precompressed and in Unprecompressed States.

VIII. SUMMARY

The early activator tests showed that compressive heating was a viable explosive ignition mechanism. The test procedure was improved so that ignition thresholds could be determined without ambiguity and an analysis was developed to aid in understanding the effects of parameter variations on sensitivity. The analysis and the experiments showed that pressurization rate and cavity size are the principal parameters governing compressive heating ignition. Although ignition may be inhibited by limiting the peak pressure, this did not appear to occur in the activator. Studies of precompression of both cut and polished and as cast surfaces indicated that the state of the explosive surface grossly affects sensitivity to this ignition mechanism. Sensitivity is greater for surfaces which have been precompressed. Geometries which generate convergent airflow yield ignition with milder stimuli than are required with planar geometries. Qualitative agreement between the experiments and the analysis was achieved. TNT was found to be more sensitive than comp-B when both were precompressed. Comparison of unprecompressed explosives using the bubble test showed that TNT was less sensitive than comp-B and indicated that precompression more effectively seals TNT surfaces. The slow burning of TNT allowed quenching of reaction in the activator and recovered samples showed evidence of burning along fissures. The effect of surface state was further examined using LX-14 pressed to a range of densities. The results clearly showed that sensitivity to compressive heating ignition increases with density in contrast to other mechanisms. Comparison of results for a number of different explosives shows that precompression affects sensitivity much more than explosive thermochemistry.

REFERENCES

1. F. P. Bowden and A. F. Yoffee, <u>Initiation and Growth of Explosion in</u> Liquids and Solids, Cambridge University Press, 1952.

2. N. C. Chick, "The Effect of Interstitial Gas on the Shock Sensitivity of Low Fesnity Explosive Compacts," Fourth Symposium (International) on Detonation, pp 349-358, 1965.

2. S. A. Koldunov, K. F. Shvedov, and A. N. Fremin, "Pecomposition of Porous Explosives under the Effect of Shock Vaves," Combustion, Explosion and Shoch Vaves, Vol 9, pp 255-262, 1973.

4. V. P. Andersen and F. L. Gillespie, "Surface Ignition of Explosives and Propellants by a Hot, Stagnant Gas Pocket," Combustion Science and Technology, Vol 24, pp 34-42.

5. J. Starkenberg, "Analytical Models for the Compressive Heating Ignition of High Explosives," Ballistic Pesearch Laboratory Technical Peport APBRI-TF-02225, March 1980.

6. P. C. Taylor, J. Starkenberg, and L. F. Frvin, "An Experimental Investigation of Composition-B Ignition under Artillery Setback Conditions," Pallistic Pesearch Laboratory Technical Peport APBPL-TP-02276, Pecember 1980.

7. J. Starkenberg, "Ignition of Solid High Explosives by the Papid Compression of an Adjacent Gas Layer," Seventh Symposium (International) on Petonation, pp 3-16, June 1981.

8. F. T. Schimmel, "Setback Sensitivity of Composition-B under Conditions Simulating Base Separation in Artillery Projectiles," Picatinny Arsenal Technical Peport 3857, 1969.

9. V. F. DeVost, "Premature Simulator (Final Progress Peport)," Naval Ordnance Laboratory Technical Peport 74-178, October 1974.

10. T. F. Meyers and J. Hershkowitz, "The Effect of Base Gaps on Setback-Shock Sensitivities of Cast Composition-R and TNT as Petermined by the NSVC Setback-Shock Simulator," Seventh Symposium (International) on Detonation, June 1981.

11. V. G. Soper, "The NSVC Setback Simulator: Stress Environment for Explosive," ESUC TE 84-65, April 1984.

12. V. Poyle, Personal Communication, 1983.

13. J. Pershbowitz, Personal Communication, October 1979.

14. Arthur F. Little, Inc., "Cavity Standards for Cast Loaded Artillery Projectiles," Revised Final Report for Picatinny Arsenal, March 1957. This page Left Intentionally Blank

No. of

Copies Organization

- 12 Administrator Defense Technical Info Center ATTN: DTIC-DDA Cameron Station Alexandria, VA 22304-6145
- 1 HQDA DAMA-ART-M Washington, DC 20310
- 1 Chairman DOD Explosives Safety Board ATTN: Dr. T. Zaker Room 356-C Hoffman Bldg 1 2461 Eisenhower Avenue Alexandria, VA 22331
- 1 Chairman DOD Explosives Safaty Board ATTN: COL O. Westry Room 856-C Hoffman Bldg 1 2461 Eisenhower Avenue Alexandria, VA 22331
- Commander
 US Army Materiel Development
 and Readiness Command
 ATTN: AMCDRA-ST
 5001 Eisenhower Avenue
 Alexandria, V4 22333-0001
- 1 Contander Armament R&D Center US Army AMCCOM ATIN: SMCAR-TDC Dover, NJ 07801-5001
- 1 Conmander Armament R&D Center US Army AMCCOM ATTN: SMCAR-TSS Dover, NJ 07801-5001

No. of Copies Organization

- 1 Commander Armament R&D Center US Army AMCCOM ATTN: SMCAR-LCE, Dr. R. F. Walker Dover, NJ 07801-5001
- 1 Commander Armament R&D Center US Army AMCCOM ATTN: SHCAR-LCE, Dr. N. Slagg Dover, NJ 07801-5001
- 1 Commander Armament R&D Center US Army AMCCOM ATTN: SMCAR-LCN, Dr. P. Harris Dover, NJ 07801-5001
- 1 Commander US Army Armament, Munitions and Chemical Command ATTN: SMCAR-ESP-L Rock Island, IL 61299
- 1 Director Benet Weapons Laboratory US Army AMCCOM, ARDC ATTN: SMCAR-LCB-TL Watervliet, NY 12189
- 1 Commander US Army Aviation Research and Development Command ATTN: AMSAV-E 4300 Goodfellow Boulevard St. Louis, MO 63120
- 1 Director US Army Air Mobility Research and Development Laboratory Ames Research Center Moffett Field, CA 94035

No. of

Copies Organization

No. of Copies Organization

- 1 Commander US Army Communications Electronics Command ATTN: AMSEL-ED Fort Monmouth, NJ 07703
- 1 Commander US Army Electronics Research and Development Command Technical Support Activity ATTN: DELSD-L Fort Monmouth, NJ 07703-5301
- 1 Commander US Army Missile Command ATTN: AMSMI-R Redstone Arsenal, AL 35898
- 1 Commander US Army Missile Command ATTN: AMSMI-YDL Redstone Arsenal, AL 35898
- 1 Commander US Army Missile Command ATTN: AMSME-RK, Dr. R.G. Rhoades Redstone Arsenal, AL 35898
- 1 Commander US Army Tank Automotive Command ATTN: AMSTA-TSL Warren, MI 48090
- 1 Director US Army TRADOC Systems Analysis Activity ATTN: ATAA-SL White Sands Missile Range W4 33002
- 1 Commandant US Army Infantry School ATTN: ATSH-CD-CSO-OR Fort Benning, GA 31905

1 Commander US Army Development & Employment Agency ATTN: MODE-TED-SAB Fort Lewis, WA 98433

- 1 Commander US Army Research Office ATTN: Chemistry Division P.O. Box 12211 Research Triangle Park, NC 27709-2211
- 1 Office of Naval Research ATTN: Dr. J. Enig, Code 200B 800 N. Quincy Street Arlington, VA 22217
- 1 Commander Naval Sea Systems Command ATTN: Mr. R. Beauregard, SEA 64E Washington, DC 20362
 - 1 Commander Naval Explosive Ordnance Disposal Technology Center ATTN: Technical Library Code 604 Indian Head, MD 20540
- 1 Commander Naval Research Lab ATTN: Code 6100 Washington, DC 20375
- 1 Commander Naval Surface Weapons Center ATTN: Code G13 Dahlgren, VA 22448
- 1 Commander Naval Surface Weapons Center ATTN: Mr. L. Roslund, R122 Silver Spring, MD 20910

No. of

Copies Organization

- 1 Commander Naval Surface Weapons Center ATTN: Mr. M. Stosz, R121 Silver Spring, MD 20910
- 1 Commander Naval Surface Weapons Center ATTN: Code X211, Lib Silver Spring, MD 20910
- 1 Commander Naval Surface Weapons Center ATTN: E. Zimet, R13 Silver Spring, MD 20910
- 1 Cormander Naval Surface Weapons Center ATTN: R.R. Bernecker, R13 Silver Spring, MD 20910
- 1 Commander Naval Surface Weapons Center ATTN: J.W. Forbes, R13 Silver Spring, MD 20910
- 1 Commander Naval Surface Weapons Center ATTN: S.J. Jacobs, R10 Silver Spring, MD 20910
- 1 Commander Naval Surface Weapons Center ATTN: Dr. C. Dickinson Silver Spring, MD 20910
- 1 Commander Naval Surface Weapons Center ATTN: J. Short, R12 Silver Spring, MD 20910
- 1 Commander Naval Neapons Center ATTN: Dr. L. Smith, Code 3205 China Lake, CA 93555

No. of

Copies Organization

- 1 Commander Naval Weapons Center ATTN: Dr. A. Amster, Code 385 China Lake, CA 93555
- 1 Commander Naval Weapons Center ATTN: Dr. R. Reed, Jr., Code 388 China Lake, CA 93555
- 1 Commander Naval Weapons Center ATTN: Dr. K.J. Graham, Code 3835 China Lake, CA 93555
- 1 Commander Naval Weapons Station NEDED ATTN: Dr. Louis Rothstein, Code 50 Yorktown, VA 23691
- 1 Commander Fleet Marine Force, Atlantic ATTN: G-4 (NSAP) Norfolk, VA 23511
- 1 AFWL/SUL Kirtland AFB, NM 87117
- 1 Air Force Armament Laboratory ATTN: AFATL/DLODL Eglin AFB, FL 32542-5000
- Commander
 Ballistic Missile Defense
 Advanced Technology Center
 ATTN: Dr. David C. Sayles
 P.O. Box 1500
 Huntsville, AL 35807
- 1 Director Lawrence Livermore National Lab University of California ATTN: Dr. M. Finger P.O. Box 303 Livermore, CA 94550

No. of

Copies Organization

No. of Copies Organization

1 Director Lawrence Livermore National Lab University of California ATTN: Kenneth Scribner P.O. Box 808 Livermore, CA 94550

- 1 Director Los Alamos National Lab ATTN: John Ramsey P.O. Box 1663 Los Alamos, NM 37545
- 1 Director Sandia National Lab ATTN: Dr. J. Kennedy Albuquerque, NM 87115

Aberdeen Proving Ground

Dir, USAMSAA ATTN: AMXSY-D AMXSY-MP, H. Cohen Cdr, USATECOM ATTN: AMSTE-TO-F Cdr, CRDC, AMCCOM, ATTN: SMCCR-RSP-A SMCCR-MU SMCCR-SPS-IL 10 Central Intelligence Agency Office of Central Reference Dissemination Branch Room GE-47 HQS Washington, D.C. 20502